
FW: Florida Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment Page 1 o f2  

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: FW: Florida Public Service Commission Tier II Payment 

Tuesday, May 31,2005 1 :41 PM 

5- 3 - 0 5  

w 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10Al AM 
To: David Rich; Jerry Hallenstein 
Subject: FW: Florida Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment 

From: Tabor, Ann [maiIto:Ann.Tabor@BeIISouth.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 16,2005 10:04 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Florida Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment 

I am sorry that I had the wrong address the first time. 

Please let me know if I might be of further assistance. 

Ann 

-----0rig i na I Message----- 

From: Tabor, Ann 

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 8:35 AM 

GMP To: 'Nancy H Sims (E-mail)'; 'David Rich (E-mail)'; 'Lisa Harvey (E-mail)'; 'Maryrose Sirianni (E-mail)'; 'Jerry Hallenstein'; 'Brenda Merritt' 

-Cc--?!!eila Hawkins (E-mail)'; 'Bernadette Gorman (E-mail)'; 'Craig Duncan (E-mail)'; Pethvay, Stephanie; Brooks, Lisa; Cherry, John CQM 
CTR >- 

ECR ____ 
GCL -_ 

Subject: FW: Florida Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment 

Attached is the spreadsheet reflecting t h e  August, 2004 payment that was issued October 29,2004. The second 
opt wwksheet contains the previous months' adjustments. 

MMS 

RCl4 -II 
if you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me. 



FW: Florida Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment Page 2 of 2 

Ann Tabor 
Project Manager 
Bellsouth Interconnection Services 

ann.tabor@bellsouth.com 
205-71 4-01 68 

ccFL PSC Tier II Report August 2004 Paid 10-28-04.xls>> 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Hawkins, Sheila 

Sent: Friday, October 29,2004 12:21 PM 

To: Nancy H Sims (E-mail); David Rich (E-mail); Lisa Harvey (E-mail); Maryrose Sirianni (E-mail); Jerry Hallenstein; Brenda Merritt 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Gorman, Bernadette; Brook, Lisa; Cherry, John; Duncan, Craig; Pettway, Stephanie; Hawkins, Sheila; Tabor, Ann 

Florida Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment 

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number OOO’IZI-TP, a Tier 11 payment for August, 
2004 activity was issued October 29, 2004, for $l66,150.00. 

Due to a problem, the spreadsheets containing the remedy information will be sent on Monday. 

If you require any additional information, please contact me. 

Stieih Xaw&ns 
CLEC Interface Group 

Sheila. Haw kins@ Bel lsou t h .com 
(205) 714-01 65 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
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